From: Jackson, Paul </o=testvalley/ou=beech hurst/cn=recipients/cn=planpj>

Sent: 13 September 2018 13:28
To: .
Subject: RE: Whitehouse Field Goodworth Clatford

Just bhecking with legal as there may be some data protection issues that | need to deal with in

the appendices..
Paul

Paul Jackson

Head of Planning and Building

Test Valley Borough Council

Tel: 01264 368186

mailto: pjackson@testvalley.gov.uk
www.testvalley.gov.uk

ﬁ Think of the environment...please don't print this e-mail unfess you really need to

From: _..., } o @environment-agency.gov.uk]
Sent: 13 September 2018 11:31 :

To: Jackson, Paul
Subject: RE: Whitehouse Field Goodworth Clatford

Paul
That’s very significant news for us, especially when the current permit application is on the basis of the importation
of a further 60,000 tonnes. | would be very grateful if you are able to share the survey and calculations made with
us. We view the whole operation with suspicion and personally | would suspect that any restoration work may lead
to abuse, which of course we would hope to evidence.
Many thanks for this

T

From: Jackson, Paul [mailto:PJackson@testvalley.gov.uk]
Sent: 13 September 2018 11:16

To: ~ Francis, Samantha

Cc: . . )

Subject: RE: Whitehouse Field Goodworth Clatford
Morning

Our research shows that significantly more material has been deposited on the site than required
to form the tees and greens for the golf course extension as approved. However there are a
couple of greens and tees where the levels on the approved drawings have not reached those
shown on the approved drawings but this is not significant. In the Council’s opinion given the
amount of unauthorised material deposited on the site there is no need to import further material
to complete the development. ‘

The Council will shortly be serving an enforcement notice(s) requiring the land to be restored to
the levels as of July 2017. The Council will not be requiring the material deposited on the land
prior to 2017 to be removed because of the impact on the road network and the surroundings.
Hope this helps call me if you need to discuss.

Paul

Paul Jackson

Head of Planning and Building

Test Valley Borough Council

Tel: 01264 368186



